

26th June 2015

Dr Gareth Richards
Pollution Prevention and Control Team
Environment Agency Wales
Rivers House
St Mellons Business Park
St Mellons
CARDIFF
CF3 0EY

Our Ref: W:\Environmental\IPPC\Permit TP3639BH\Waste Management Licence\COTC Siteserv 26 June 2015.doc

Dear Gareth,

RE: Tremorfa Melt Shop Environmental Permit TP3639BH Formal Notification of Change of Technically Competent Managers

In accordance with CELSA Manufacturing UK Ltd Tremorfa Melt Shop Environmental Permit (EPR) TP3639BH, please find below our formal notification of intention to change the specified Technically Competent Manager for directing the waste activities on the Mineral Site.

1.0 Introduction

CELSA Manufacturing UK Ltd is regulated under regulation 10 of the Environmental Permitting Regulations (EPR) 2007 to operate an installation which carries out activities as defined within section 2.1 A(1)(b). As such the company is permitted in accordance to the terms and conditions of EPR permit TP3639BH.

Under EPR TP3639BH, there is a licenced waste management activity on the Mineral Site , and therefore persons managing the site are required to comply with Condition 1.1.4:

'The operator shall comply with the requirements of an approved competence scheme.'

2.0 Notification of Change of Technically Competent Managers

Currently the waste management activities of the site are managed on behalf of CELSA by GD Environmental and they hold the relevant technical competence under WAMITAB Certificate of Technical Competence (CoTC).

From 9th July 2015 the waste management activities at CELSA will be undertaken by Siteserv Recycling including the waste management activities defined under TP3639BH EPR Permit at

the Mineral Site. Under this new arrangement the technically competent manager is as follows:

Area of Responsibility	Contractor Name	Competence
Waste Management Licencing	Richard O'Neill	Continuing Competence Certificate No CCC9258 - Transfer of Hazardous Waste

Table 1: Waste Management Technical Competence

The Cardiff Mill Services standard hours of operation will continue to be:

- Weekdays 05:30 to 19:00
- Weekends 06:00 to 14:00

Only wastes specified in schedule 2 of the Environmental Permit TP3639BH will continue to be deposited during the standard hours of operation and where there is a site operative in attendance.

The site office on the Mineral Site will continue to be manned from 07:00 to 16:00 to complete the necessary duty of care paperwork.

Should you require any further information regarding these works please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely



Richard Lewis
Environmental Manager

Appendix 1: WAMITAB Certificates of Technical Competence



Certificate No. CCC9258

Continuing Competence Certificate

This certificate confirms that

Richard O'Neill

Has met the relevant requirements of the Continuing Competence scheme for the following award(s) which will remain current for two years from 29/10/2014

TSH Transfer - Hazardous Waste

Awarded: 29/10/2014

Expiry Date:
29/10/2016

Authorised

WAMITAB Chief Executive Officer

CIWM Chief Executive Officer



The Chartered Institution
of Wastes Management



00066964